

ROBINWOOD NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION MINUTES

November 14th 2023 Meeting

Meeting Called to Order by Tony Bracco at 7:03 pm

Guests and New Attendees: CoWL Associate Planner Chris Myers, Meg, Tillie, Mary

Agenda Approval: Motion by Dennis Pollmann, second by Corine Brown, approved

Presentation by Chris Myers. The Highway 43 Land Use and Connectivity Plan Process, now branded 'Vision 43' with a new logo. Budget cycle started July 2023 with \$200k for consultant services, hoping to finish by October 2025. Seeking community vision for land use along for 43 corridor, not ODOT pavement, from LO to I205 with no defined east-west borders. Goal to improve for livability and usage instead of only a pass-through for 25K vehicle trips per day. Goal for 30 public events including small in-home community events. Surveys at library and stores over 12-14 months. Data going to council by December 2024. Concurrent transportation analysis by MIG will await partial plan to account for usage changes, with emphasis on connections and interactions. Scoped for 4 sessions with MIG for RNA about 3 months apart with current progress, plus 4 for Bolton and 4 for NAP. MIG can write new zoning code to match what we want. We can press ODOT for changes to highway to improve the way traffic moves. Chris Myers was on the Planning Commission for the 2016 OR43 Plan. What is there now? What is available? Give drivers something to stop for. Now on week 4 of a 2 year project. May 2024 is midpoint for engagement where MIG starts creating renderings. Working group with 6 x 2 hour meetings over 9 months, members to be approved by CCI and Council.

October Minutes: Motion by Dennis Pollmann, second by Carol Bryck, passed by acclamation.

Treasurer's Report: Balance is \$4376.90

Public Comments: Ole Olsen - Spoke about the lift in the Station and perceived shortcomings. and presented his updated plans for a replacement lift.

Committee Reports:

Parks: Island View trail improvement project still needs to be done. Discussed potential to extend project down to river by Mary Hills property.

Station: FORS may be asking for RNA funds for Station AV equipment depending what the Station can get from the city. Stay tuned.

Council Report: Carol Bryck - Old City Hall remodel contract to be approved in December. Federal funds approved for the new water pipe under 205 bridge.

Announcements, Community Events:

Red Cross Blood Drive at Station December 12th
Holiday Caroling at Station on December 23rd at 6pm?
Styro Recycling at Station December 30th 10am-2pm

Old Business:

No progress on Hwy 43 @ Hidden Springs crosswalk access project.
Stop city attempted sale of Johnson property on Cedaroak - In process with City Manager
Process to change Neighborhood Plan regarding sidewalks.

New Business: FORS potential ask for RNA funds

Adjourn 8:10pm

Attendance: 16

Tony Bracco, President
Kevin Bryck, Secretary

Michelle Goldberg, Vice President
Jim O'Toole, Treasurer

Dawn Meaney, Ambassador